



DUNG VIET TRAN
Affiliate Research Fellow

[\[Google Scholar\]](#)

CONTACT

Email: dungtv@hvnh.edu.vn; dv.tran@ipag.fr

Phone: +84 989 808 777

BIOGRAPHY

Viet Dung TRAN is Lecturer in Finance at the Banking Academy, a public higher education institution governed by the State Bank of Vietnam, Vietnam. He holds a PhD in Banking & Finance from the University Grenoble Alpes (France). He did research at different universities such as University of Alberta, University Laval (Canada), University of New Orleans (USA). He is a member of many research projects funded by the State Bank of Vietnam as well as the South East Asian Central Banks Research and Training Centre (SEACEN).

EDUCATION

2017: University Grenoble Alpes: Ph.D. Banking & Finance

2011: University of Grenoble II: MSc. in Corporate Finance and Financial Markets, ranked No. 2

2009: University of Grenoble II: BSc. in Economics

TEACHING AREAS

- Derivatives
- Commercial Bank Management

RESEARCH AREAS

- Financial Economics of Banking
- Banking Regulation
- Corporate Finance

TEACHING PROGRAMS

- BSc in Banking & Finance
- MSc in Banking & Finance

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2018: Visiting Researcher, University of New Orleans, New Orleans, USA

2017-2018: Research Associate, Duy Tan University, Da Nang, Vietnam

2016-2017: Research Assistant, University Laval, Quebec, Canada

2016: Visiting Researcher, University of Alberta, Alberta, Canada

2015-2016: Teaching Assistant, University Grenoble Alpes, Grenoble, France

Since 2012: Lecturer in Finance, Banking Faculty, Banking Academy, Hanoi, Vietnam

2011-2012: Financial Risk Analyst, CIC Bank, Grenoble, France

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Tran, Dung V., Dividend policy and bank opacity. *International Journal of Finance & Economics*, Vol. 23, pp. 186-204, 2018 (with Ashraf, Badar N.)